

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Draft PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Wednesday, July 12, 2017

5:00 PM

Madison Police Department 211 South Carroll Street, Room Gr-27 City-County Building

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Present: 5 - Paul E. Skidmore; Debra F. Julian; Syed (John) Mustajab Abbas; Mary T.

Anglim and Margaret Anderson

Absent: 3 - Ledell Zellers; Barbara Harrington-McKinney and Shonita A. Skinner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mustajab Abbas made a motion to approve the minutes. Anglim requested a correction to item number 47143 to reflect the committee is not moving ahead now but will consider hosting listening sessions to come up with solutions or suggestions on the gun violence in the community. Anglim also mentioned under the future meeting dates/times the language should be changed from permanently to tentatively with the meeting time at 5pm. Anderson seconded the motion. The committee unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

There were no disclosures or recusals.

NEW BUSINESS

1. 48001 Report on Dispatch Services (Report attached) - Chair Julian

Attachments: 911 Dispatch Center Rpt 4-19-16.pdf

John DeJung the 911 Center Director was invited to the PSRC meeting to provide follow-up on what is/has been done with the five recommendations on the Report on Dispatch Services that was provided to the Mayor and Council Members on June 23, 2016. Mr. DeJung went through each of the five recommendations at the end of the report. The recommendations are being used for continuous improvements. The committee shared suggestions and concerns on items such as process improvement measures by maintaining documentation on complaints and qualifications of dispatchers.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2. 48003 Update on City Cameras - Co-Chair Mustjab Abbas

Mustajab Abbas is working with Chris Lueders from City IT on research and impact analyst on city cameras. Captain Ackeret shared locations where there are cameras throughout the city. Cameras have been installed when there is a construction project to assist with traffic flow however the cameras have remained at the locations permanently after the project has been completed. The cameras have been beneficial in assisting the police department with investigations. The cameras run continually and are available to other city agencies. Mustajab Abbas will update the committee as information becomes available to him.

REPORTS

3. 46003 Report from the Madison Police Department

There was no report at this time from the Police Department

4. 48005 Report from the Madison Fire Department

There was no report at this time from the Fire Department

5. 45624 Report from Alders on Committee

Alder Skidmore reported on two press conferences that he attended. One on a gun buy- back program for recovery of weapons and the other regarding a West District shooting. .

NEXT MEETING

The PSRC meeting will be scheduled on August 9, 2017 to tentatively meet at 5pm.

ADJOURNMENT

Anglim made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Anderson seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:18pm.